
From: Todd Tucker
To: Sonya Allen; Adrienne Weatherly; Charlene Way; Chris Johnson
Cc: swonders@jub.com; Landon Northey
Subject: RE: Sky Mesa Highlands Sub. 1 - FP-2020-0007 Staff Report 2nd REVISION
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:12:36 AM
Attachments: image013.png

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.

We are in agreement with the staff report.

Thanks,

Todd Tucker
729 S. Bridgeway Place
Eagle, ID  83616
Cell: 208-570-3626
Office: 208-618-2157

From: Sonya Allen [mailto:sallen@meridiancity.org] 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:01 AM
To: Adrienne Weatherly <aweatherly@meridiancity.org>; Charlene Way <cway@meridiancity.org>;
Chris Johnson <cjohnson@meridiancity.org>
Cc: Todd Tucker <ttucker@boisehunterhomes.com>; swonders@jub.com; Landon Northey
<LNorthey@boisehunterhomes.com>
Subject: Sky Mesa Highlands Sub. 1 - FP-2020-0007 Staff Report 2nd REVISION

Revised to correct a typo.

Applicant – Please send me a response to the revised staff report.

Thanks,

Sonya Allen | Associate Planner
City of Meridian | Community Development Dept.
33 E. Broadway Ave., Ste. 102, Meridian, Idaho 83642
Phone: 208-884-5533 | Fax: 208-489-0578
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All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law, 
in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law.
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